From: Brookes, Brady (CMS/OA)
Sent; Thursday, January 11, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Neale, Brian (cMs/cvcs) ST ./ ch, Calder (CMs/0A) <G
Brandt, Kimberly (cMs/0A) N /'<xander, Alec (CMS/0A)

Subject: Fwd: SMD Letter

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cleary, Kelly (HHS/0GC)" [ NN

Date: January 11, 2018 at 2:22:10 PM EST

To: "Brookes, Brady (CMs/0A)" I INNENEGEGGEEENEEGEGEGEN

Cc: "Stannard, Paula (HHS/10S) NG skrycki, Kristin (HHS/10S)"
“Charrow, Robert (HHS/0GC)" GGG ' cs:aros,
Marie {(HHS/OGC)"

Subject: RE: SMD Letter

Brady —

Draft attached.

Kelli Cleari

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION

From: Skrzycki, Kristin {HHS/10S)

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Brookes, Brady (CMS/QA)

Cc: Stannard, Paula (HHS/I0S); Cleary, Kelly (HHS/OGC)
Subject: SMD Letter

After conversations with Paula and Kelly this morning, CMS should be receiving the SMD Letter today.
Per our discussion yesterday, please make sure your clearance process is ready to go on this. We will
need a very quick turnaround. Consider an utmost priority.

Your attention to this is greatly appreciated.

Kris

Confidential — pre-decisional — deliberative





